Leabharlann Náisiúnta na hÉireann National Library of Ireland

Collection List No. 171

White Family of Peppard's Castle (Annesley leases) Papers

(MSS 29,609 – 29,633)

(Accession No. 1623)

Leases from the Earls of Anglesey to the White family of Peppard's Castle, County Wexford. Also with correspondence, deeds, accounts, mortgages, wills and administrations, marriage settlements, maps, abstracts of titles, statements of cases for legal opinions, family and genealogical notices relating to the White family of Peppard's Castle, County Wexford, 1693 – 1933.

Compiled by Avice-Claire McGovern and Mary Broderick, November 2010

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. Leases from the Earl of Anglesey to the White family 3
II. Renewal of leases, Earl of Anglesey to White family
III. Other Anglesey leases
IV. Leases by the White family5
V. Surrender of leases to the White family
VI. Evictions by the White family
VII. White family's Carlow town rentals, 1927 - 1933
VIII. Correspondence of the White family
IX. Letters of attorney, Earl of Anglesey to James White, 1695 – 1700, and other Anglesey estate documents, 1693 – 1707
X. Deeds relating to Garrynew and the Roberts and White families, $1724-1851\ 10^{-1}$
XI. Deeds of the White family, 1819 – 1863 11
XII. Accounts of the White family, 1817 – 1933
XIII. Bonds of the White family, 1707 & 1757
XIV. Mortgages
XV. Wills and administrations
XVI. Marriage settlements
XVII. Maps
XVIII. Abstract of title
XIX. Statement of cases for legal opinion
XX. Case of William White v. Arthur, Earl of Anglesey, 1723 16
XXI. Case of Theobald Wolfe v. James White (for debt), 1760, and Hatch and Williams v. White, 1761
XXII. Income tax and inland revenue accounts
XXIII. Family and genealogical Notices
XXIV. Miscellaneous
YYV Miscallaneous accounts and charges 18

I. Leases from the Earl of Anglesey to the White family

MS 29,609 /1

10 Oct. 1693

James, Earl of Anglesey to James White, lands of Peppard's Castle, Clonganny, Shrules and Ballyrannell. 400 acres, 216 per acre (£50, p.a.). Covenant to attend manor court and mill and "to build a good one house, two rooms in a floor and two stories high, slate or tile the same..." 3 lives: lessee, Anne (wife), William (eldest son). Witnessed by James Power and Thomas Phillips. 2 copies

MS 29,609 /2

10 Dec. 1695.

James, Earl of Anglesey to James White, lands of Peppard's Castle, 398 plantation acres (£50, p.a.) "within five years [lessee is] to build up and repair the house of Peppard's Castle..." Witnessed by Thomas Phillips, John Wilson, and William

MS 29,609/3

12 Oct. 1702.

Devereux.

James, Earl of Anglesey to James White, Ballynetra [Ballynestragh], lands of Peppard's Castle etc. for one year, with covenant to grant a letter with 1 year renewable forever subsequently. Witnessed by Francis Annesley, Richard Armstrong and Joseph Savage.

II. Renewal of leases, Earl of Anglesey to White family

MS 29,610/1

16 Nov. 1744

Richard, Earl of Anglesey to William White, Ballynetra [Ballynestragh], renewal of lease to William (eldest son and heir of James White). Insertion [/] to 1 [year?] of Robert White (eldest son) and Witnessed by William White (four son). Fine of £50. Witnessed by James White and Hugh Redmond. 2 copies.

Verso: Richard, Earl of Anglesey to William White, Ballynetra Oct. 2 1751.

Insertion of life of Philpot Wolfe (eldest son of John Wolfe of Forenaghts) in place of life of Robert White (deceased). Fine £25. Witnessed by James White and Cornelius Donovan.

MS 29,610/2

13 July 1780

Renewal by Lord Valencia to Robert White, City of Dublin. Insertion of life of Richard Hervey (second son of John Hervey of Mountpleasant in place of Philpot Wolfe, deceased). Fine £25. Witnessed by J. Took and Andrew Redmond.

MS 29,610/3

4 Oct. 1776

Renewal by Lord Valencia to Robert White, City of Dublin. Insertion of life of Henry White (second son of Thomas White, City of Dublin, Merchant, in place of William White, deceased). Fine £25. Witnessed by Harold Heard.

MS 29,610/4

12 Aug. 1784

Renewal by Lord Valencia to Henry White, City of Dublin. Insertion of life of James White, City of Dublin, Public Notary in place of Robert White, deceased). Fine £25. Witnessed by Hugh Coulter.

MS 29,610/5

6 July 1786

Renewal by Lord Valencia to Henry White. Insertion of life of Jane White (alias Bradish, wife of Henry White, City of Dublin) in place of James White, deceased. Fine £25.

MS 29,610/6

14 April 1804

Renewal by Lord Valencia to Henry White. Insertion of life of Thomas White (eldest son of Henry White) in place of Richard Hervey, deceased. Fine £25.

2 copies

III. Other Anglesey leases

MS 29,611/1

6 Jan. 1695

James, Earl of Anglesey to William Annesley, Rossminoge, lands of Tomcoyle and Ballinclea (127 plantation acres).

3 lives: lesee, John and James (sons). Rent £7 per annum (fir year) rising to £10 per annum subsequently. Right of permanent renewal of lease on payment of £4 fine for insertion of new lives.

MS 29,611/2

6 Feb. 1695

James, Earl of Anglesey to Simon Young, Middletown, lands of Ballywalter, [Monycliffe?], Cullentragh and [Cronark?] (400 plantation acres). 3 lives: lesee, Susanna (wife) and James (eldest son). Rent £50 per annum. Covenant "to build and erect a good substantial one house 16 foot high and to slate and finish e same and plant a good orchard within 7 years".

IV. Leases by the White family

MS 29,612/1

16 Oct. 1751

Robert White, Dublin to James White (Peppard's Castle). Lands of Peppard's Castle (226 plantation acres), Clonganny (95 acres), Ballyrannell (336 acres). 3 lives: William, James and Hawtrey (1, 2nd and 3rd son of lessee). Rent £101 per annum.

MS 29,612/2

18 Dec. 1762.

William White, Ballynetra to Charles Smith, Garrynew. Lands of Garrynew (197 plantation acres). 2 lives: Charles and Ann Smith (daughter). Rent £7 per acre. 2 copies

MS 29,612/3

8 Dec. 1773

William White, Ballynetra to Samuel Hollinsworth, Coologe, Farmer. Lands of Garrynew (35 acres), formerly held by Thomas Byrne. 3 lives: John, Nicholas and Samuel Hollinsworth, the three sons of his brother John (and his wife Elizabeth). Rent £8, 6 schillings per acre.

MS 29,612/4

March 1792

Henry White, Rockingham, Wicklow to Joseph Hopkins, Ballard, Wicklow. Lands of Garrynew (Rent £224 per annum, payable half yearly). 3 lives: Joseph Hopkins (son of John Hopkins of Shillelagh); Hugh Byrne (son of Richard Byrne of Ballyrahin) and Joseph Hopkins (son of Richard Hopkins, Clonegal).

MS 29,612/5

1 May 1812.

Henry White, Rosehill, Cork to Thomas Weber, Kilnahue, Farmer. Demesne lands of Peppard's Castle (47 ½ acres at £153 per annum, term of 21 years). Covenant: "Lessee within 5 years to lay out £150 in building a good and substantial dwelling house, with one, mortar and slates and suitable and convenient offices, for his own residence and within three years plant 200 beech orchard trees".

2 copies

MS 29,612/6

1 May 1812

Henry White, Rosehill, Cork to George Edge, [Ballinglynn?], Wicklow, Farmer. Lands of Peppard's Castle (46 acres at rent of £131 per annum). 1 life: Joseph Edge (second son) now aged 5. Covenant: "Within 3 years, lessee to spend £150 on good and substantial dwelling house, with one, mortar and slates with substantial and convenient offices and to plant 200 beech or ash trees".

2 copies.

MS 29,612/7

Henry White, Rosehill, Cork to John and Hugh Keegan, Farmers. Lands of Peppard's Castle (53 acres at rent of £121 per annum). 21 years or 1 life: Patrick Keegan (aged 14), son of Patrick Keegan of Peppard's Castle and grandson of John Keegan (lessee). Covenant: "To plant 200 beech or ash trees".

MS 29,612/8

1816

Henry White, Rosehill, Cork to Arthur Kavanagh, Templederry, Farmer. Demesne lands of Peppard's Castle (47 1/2 acres for 1 year at rent of £108 per annum). 21 years or 1 life: Patrick Keegan (aged 14), son of Patrick Keegan of Peppard's Castle and grandson of John Keegan (lessee). Covenant: "To plant 200 beech or ash trees".

MS 29,612/9

8 May 1820

Henry White, Peppard's Castle to Philip Roche, Miller. Lands of Peppard's Castle for life of lessee's eldest son, Matthew Roche, now aged 17.

MS 29,612/10

16 March 1824

Henry White, Clonganny to Peter and John Burkitt, Kilmichael. Lands of Garrynew (95 acres) formerly in possession of Benjamin Hopkins. Rent £53 per annum.

MS 29,612/11

Feb. 1824

Henry White, Clonganny to Benjamin Hopkins, Ballard, Wicklow. Lands of Garrynew (93 acres at £106 per annum). Covenant: "Lessee to build a good and substantial dwelling house of lime or one or brick and be covered with slates to e good liking of Henry White and to spend £100 on it and to plant 300 ash or fir trees".

MS 29,612/12

7 Oct. 1824.

Henry White, Clonganny to Joseph Davis, Moneylane. Lands of Garrynew (104 1/2 acres) of late in possession of Henry Hopkins at rent of £119 per annum). 3 lives: Stephen Ram (aged 8) of Ramsfort; Rev. Henry Stopford (son of the Earl of Courtown) and Joseph Davis (aged 5), son of lessee. Covenant: "To plant 300 ash or fir trees within 3 years". Fine of £5 per acre sublet.

MS 29,612/13

28 Feb. 1825

Henry White, Clonganny to Benjamin Hopkins, Ballard, Wicklow. Lands of Garrynew (93 acres at £106 per annum). 31 years or life of Benjamin Hopkins, Yr., aged 2, son of lessee.

Covenant: "Within 3 years to spend £150 on a good and substantial dwelling house of lime, one or bricks, covered with slates to the good liking of Henry White and to plant 300 ash or fir trees".

MS 29,612/14 March 1831

Henry White, Clonganny to Samuel Lett, Peppard's Castle, Farmer. Lands of Peppard's Castle (9 acres at rent of £11 per annum). 21 years or life of Joseph (eldest son of lessee): void if Joseph emigrates.

2 copies.

MS 29,612/15 27 March 1835.

Henry White, Clonganny to Philip Roche, Peppard's Castle, Miller. Lands of Peppard's Castle (6 acres at £13 per annum). Life of Martin Roche (aged 32) eldest son of lessee (map

attached).

MS 29,612/16 22 Sept. 1835

Henry White, Clonganny to Fossey Bolton, Garrynew, Farmer. Lands of Garrynew (34 acres at £30 per annum). Life of Henry

Bolton (aged 4) second son of lessee or 31 years.

MS 29,612/17 1854

Thomas White, Peppard's Castle to Silvester Redmond, Farmer. Lands of Garrynew (134 acres at rent of £43 per annum) for a term of 21 years.

V. Surrender of leases to the White family

MS 29,613/1 1 May 1812

Thomas Webster, Kilnahue. 47 ½ acres of Peppard's Castle.

MS 29,613/2 10 May 1816

George Edge, Peppard's Castle. 46 acres of Peppard's Castle.

MS 29,613/3 10 June 1816

John Water and Andrew Leary, Peppard's Castle; John, Patrick and Edward Connor, Clonganny. Lands in Peppard's Castle.

MS 29,613/4 26 March 1819

Andrew Leary, Peppard's Castle; 36 acres of Peppard's Castle.

MS 29,613/5 24 January 1849

Joseph Hopkins, Garrynew (will leave all gates and churning

machine fixtures).

MS 29,613/6 15 May 1840

Mary Lett, Peppard's Castle, widow. 9 1/2 acres of Peppard's

Castle.

VI. Evictions by the White family

MS 29,614/1 1851

Documents regarding the eviction of Fossey Bolton, Garrynew and his tenants Mary Murray, Thomas Doyle, Michel Farrell and

Judith Fitzsimons.

MS 29,614/2 1852

Documents regarding the eviction of John Water, Peppard's

Castle.

MS 29,614/3 1847-51

Documents regarding the eviction of Joseph Hopkins, Garrynew.

VII. White family's Carlow town rentals, 1927 - 1933

MS 29,615/1 1927

Rental and accounts of Mrs. K. White's estate in Carlow town.

MS 29,615/2 1930

Rental and accounts of Mrs. K. White's estate in Carlow town.

MS 29,615/3 1933

Rental and accounts of Mrs. K. White's estate in Carlow town.

Circular letter from the agent, J.E. Fitzmaurice with comments on

the Depression and the beet factory.

VIII. Correspondence of the White family

MS 29,616 /1 Correspondence, 1702 – 1777;

5 letters

MS 29,616 /2 Correspondence, 1830 – 1850;

Ca. 50 letters

MS 29,616 /3 Correspondence, 1851 – 1867;

Ca. 20 letters

MS 29,616 /4 Correspondence, 1876 – 1893;

Ca. 35 letters

MS 29,616 /5 Correspondence, 1876 – 1893;

Ca. 30 letters

IX. Letters of attorney, Earl of Anglesey to James White, 1695 – 1700, and other Anglesey estate documents, 1693 – 1707

MS 29,617 /1 23 October 1695

Earl of Anglesey to James White, authorizing him to collect his County Wexford rents (Francis Annesley, Ballyshannon, Kildare is the Chief Agent in Ireland).

MS 29,617 /2 24 October 1695

Earl of Anglesey to James White allowing James white to receive the duty payments of 10 manors as his wages.

MS 29,617 /3 24 September 1695

Earl of Anglesey to James White (Ballynetra) authorizing him to collect the Wexford rents and act as seneschal of the Manor Court

MS 29,617 /4 10 April 1700

James, Earl of Anglesey, to James White (Ballynetra) to collect rents of Rathgarvan (Gowran Barony, Kilkenny), Ballynahask, Tinteskin, Ballymoney, Killisk, Ballylucas, Knockgreany, Killowen, Toberfal, [Moaghmore?], [Moathbeg?], [Knockaroca?], Ballyhaddock, part of [Colletogher?], and from 2 tenants in New Ross (Lewis [Deyos?] and William Collison) witnessed: Richard Nixon, John Chichester (Jnr), Thomas Patton

MS 29,617 /5 23 October 1693

James, Earl of Anglesey, to Captain Thomas Phillips relating to renewing lease for Captain Simon Young and William Annesley.

MS 29,617 /6 1707

Attested copy of exemplification of recovery, Earl of Anglesey's Wexford lands (listed by townland)

MS 29,617 /7 Oct. 23 1693

Authorisation to Captain Thomas Phillips to set rents "in consideration of the late troubles that happened in Ireland" for James Devereaux, George Blacker and Captain Simon Young

MS 29,617 /8 12 May 1695

Attested copy of covenant between James, Earl of Anglesey, Thomas Phillips and Richard [Goodenough?] re lands in 10 manors in Wexford;

2 copies

X. Deeds relating to Garrynew and the Roberts and White families, 1724 – 1851

MS 29,618 /1 1724

Articles of agreement, Robert Roberts (Dublin) and William White (Ballynetra) re purchase and lease back of lands of Garrynew now in possession of Henry White. 2 lessees: Robert White (eldest son) and Thomas White (third son).

MS 29,618 /2 1726

Draft account by Robert Roberts re agreement of purchase in 1724 by Roberts and William White.

MS 29,618 /3 21 July 1746

Assignment by William White (Ballynetra) to Robert Roberts (Dublin) of lands of Peppard's Castle, Clonganny, Shrule, and Ballyrannell. [R.D. 96297]

MS 29,618 /4 21 July 1746

Agreement between Robert Roberts and William White (Jnr), Ballynetra. Roberts is to make lease of Garrynew to William (Jnr.) of lands now in possession of William (Snr).

MS 29,618 /5 14 June 1750

Memorandum for Registry of Deeds, the lease dated 13 June 1750 by Robert Roberts to William White (Jnr) of Garrynew. [R.D. 141-228-95146]

MS 29,618 /6 [1757?]

Draft statement re the dispute over lands of Garrynew between William White (Ballynetra) and Robert Roberts (Dublin).

MS 29,618 /7 [1757?]

'State of Garrynew' – history of the property from the initial lease by William Parsons (Tomduff), 1705.

MS 29,618 /8 [1759]

Petition by Robert White (Dublin) to Lord Chief Baron, over dispute with Roberts re lands of Garrynew and accumulated

debts.

MS 29,618 /9 [1763]

Account of the lands of Garrynew 1750-1763 by William White to the trustees of the late Dr. Robert Roberts.

MS 29,618 /10 25 Sept. 1788

Renewal of lease by Viscount Palmerston to Henry White (Dublin) of lands of Garrynew (228 acres) of £50 rent.

MS 29,618 /11 12 March 1827

Renewal of lease by Viscount Palmerston to Henry White (Clonganny).

MS 29,618 /12 21 Dec. 1838

Renewal by Viscount Palmerston to Thomas White (a minor) of Garrynew.

MS 29,618 /13 March 1844

Letter re the renewal of Garrynew, Thomas White to John Flood.

MS 29,618 /14 6 Aug. 1851

Release of changes affecting the lands of Garrynew and Peppard's Castle by Anna, Harriet and Isobella White to Thomas White.

XI. Deeds of the White family, 1819 – 1863

MS 29,619 /1 12 April 1819

Release of annuity from lands of Garrynew from Nathaniel and Anne Coleburne (New Ross), Joseph and Alice Dogherty (Rochestown) and Eliza Masterson (Kilmuckridge) to Henry White.

MS 29,619 /2 1 Jan. 1835

Draft conveyance by Henry White (Clonganny) to his eldest son Henry White of 10 acres of Ballyrannell.

MS 29,619 /3 25 June 1841

Disentailing deed from Thomas White to John M. Cochrane (Dublin).

MS 29,619 /4 [ca. 1847?]

Draft release from Katharine, Anna and Isobella White to their brother Thomas of obligations from a prior marriage settlement.

MS 29,619 /5 Feb. 1847

Draft release from Isobella White to Harriette White of £1,000 due to Isobella from her father's marriage settlement.

MS 29,619 /6 6 Aug. 1851

Draft release from Barbara White (Peppard's Castle), assigning £3,300 (due to her from her marriage settlement) to her five children.

MS 29,619 /7 1 Sept. 1851

Draft release by Katharine, Anna, Harriette and Isobella White to their brother Thomas, of jointures due to them from their parents' marriage settlement.

MS 29,619 /8 15 April 1863

Draft release from Henry and John Flood (Dublin) to Thomas White of Peppard's Castle.

XII. Accounts of the White family, 1817 - 1933

MS 29,620 /1 1 May 1817

Agreement re annuity of £35 to Henry White (Jnr) from his father Henry White, payable from the rent of Andrew Leary (Peppard's Castle).

MS 29,620 /2 6 July 1847

Draft statement showing how the sum paid by William Rooke to Thomas White is disposed.

MS 29,620 /3 [1817?]

Draft statement of disposition of legacies from the will of Henry White (Senior).

MS 29,620 /4 20 August 1897

Agreement between Mrs. Barbara White, Henry James White, and Ms. Katharine Isabella White (all of Peppard's Castle) re settlement of financial claims.

MS 29,620 /5 [1905]

Account of divisions of assets of Barbara J. White (ob. 1905); 2 copies

MS 29,620 /6 [1933]

Receipts for legacies under the will of Katharine White.

XIII. Bonds of the White family, 1707 & 1757

MS 29,621 /1 28 June 1707

Bonds delivered to Thomas Coly (list of 35 names)

MS 29,621 /2 1757

List of bonds and amounts payable by William White.

XIV. Mortgages

MS 29,622 /1 25 Aug. 1708

James White (Ballynetra) to John Stern (Dublin), jeweler, lands of Rathinderesk (alias Raheendarrig) 224 pl.acres. Sum mortgaged: £200.

MS 29,622 /2 18 Aug. 1747

William White (Ballynetra) to Arthur Podmore (Dublin) lands of Patrick's Close, Sheeppasture, Ballynetra, Crosspark, Oldtown, Oxpark, Ballyclear and Dugghill. 407 pl.acres. Sum mortgaged:

£200. [R.D. 126-32-87340]

2 copies

MS 29,622 /3 1763

Receipt for £20 paid by William White to Arthur Podmore (on

foot of the mortgage).

MS 29,622 /4 Aug. 1863

Fair copy of mortgage by Thomas White of insurance policy worth £2,000 to Henry Flood (Dublin). Sum mortgaged: £200.

XV. Wills and administrations

MS 29,623 /1 1817

John Wafer, Peppard's Castle, farmer

MS 29,623 /2 13 June 1834

Henry White, Peppard's Castle, Esq.

MS 29,623 /3 1 March 1837

Henry White, Peppard's Castle, Esq. (probate)

MS 29,623 /4 14 March 1837

Henry White, Clonganny;

2 copies

MS 29,623 /5 1845

Thomas White, Peppard's Castle (draft)

MS 29,623 /6 3 July 1847

James White, Peppard's Castle (administration)

MS 29,623 /7 3 Feb. 1852

Katharine White, Peppard's Castle (probate)

MS 29,623 /8 21 Oct. 1892

Frederick William White, Peppard's Castle (will and

administration)

MS 29,623 /9 2 Jan. 1897

Thomas George White (Queensland, Australia) M.D. (will and

administration)

MS 29,623 /10 7 Feb. 1911

Henry White, Peppard's Castle (administration)

MS 29,623 /11 1933

Katharine Isabella White, Peppard's Castle (probate)

XVI. Marriage settlements

MS 29,624 /1 5 Dec. 1783

Henry White and Jane Bradish (Brandish) (Dublin)

MS 29,624 /2 1818

Henry White (Jnr) and Katharine Whelan (Rathglass, Co. Carlow)

MS 29,624 /3 July 1851

Thomas White and Barbara Battersby

XVII. Maps

MS 29,625 /1 1753

"A map of Mr. Charles Smith's holding in Garrynewe from Mr.

William White, being the estate of Counsellor Roberts...

surveyed 1 June 1753 by William James."

MS 29,625 /2 1791

"A map of Garrynewe... the estate of Henry White, 229 Irish acres, by William Smith, 10 December 1791". Tenants named: Samuel Holensworth, Edward Earl, Penth. Pelow, John Redmond, Paul Byrne and James Redmond.

MS 29,625 /3

[Mid 1800s?]

"A map of Garrynewe, estate of Henry White..." Tenants named: S. Holensworth, Edward and Henry Hopkins.

MS 29,625 /4

1811

"A map of Peppard's Castle and its subdenominations (448 acres), the property of Henry White, surveyed 20 November 1811 by Thomas Kelly". Tenants named: John Wafer, George Edge, Thomas Webster, Andrew Leary, John Green, "Roach the Miller", Hugh Keegan and company, James Kavanagh, John and Pat Connor, John Shaw, William Foley, John Greenby, Widow Miller, Patrick Cogley and John Brien.

MS 29,625 /5

[1811?]

Individuals farm maps (undated, no surveyor's name) of the following holdings at Peppard's Castle: John Wafer, George Edge, Thomas Webster, Huge Keegan, Andrew Leary, John Connor.

MS 29,625 /6

[ca. 1860?]

Encumbered Estates Court map of the estates of Clonevin, Ballyoughney, Kilmuckridge, and Sampton.

MS 29,625 /7

[ca. 1900?]

O.S. map showing Miss K.T. White's estate in the Peppard's Castle area.

XVIII. Abstract of title

MS 29,626 /1

[ca. 1860]

Draft abstract of title (plus genealogical notes) re Whites and their occupation of Peppard's Castle.

MS 29,626 /2

1861

Abstract of title of estate of Revd. James White to the lands of Clouganny, Scrowles, Peppard's Castle and Crosspark (for the Encumbered Estates Court).

XIX. Statement of cases for legal opinion

XIX. Statement of cases for legal opinion	
MS 29,627 /1	13 Feb. 1701 Richard Goodenough's opinion on Anglesey/White case (re 1690 lease by Anglesey to White).
MS 29,627 /2	[ca. 1760?] Incomplete draft (pp 20 – 40) of case re Robert/White suit.
MS 29,627 /3	25 July 1800 Case for the opinion of the Recorder (re Hawtry White's depreciation on Peppard's Castle).
MS 29,627 /4	31 June 1811 Draft statement of case for William Santry re provision in will of William White (Ballynetra) and bequest of an annuity.
MS 29,627 /5	10 September 1813 Opinion of John Parsons re provisions in various White wills (relative to the lands of Garrynew.)
MS 29,627 /6	December 1841 Opinion of Counsellor Flood on affairs of Thomas White under his father (Henry's) will.
XX. Case of William White v. Arthur, Earl of Anglesey, 1723	
MS 29,628 /1	Petition of William White of Peppard's Castle to Arthur, Earl of Anglesey.
MS 29,628 /2	Chancery Bill of William White against Arthur, Earl of Anglesey.
MS 29,628/3	Draft of Arthur, Earl of Anglesey's answer to William White's petition.

MS 29,628/5 Petition of William White (Ballynetra) to the Court of the Exchequer. MS 29,628/6 Chancery Bill re case of William White vs. Earl of Anglesey. MS 29,628/7 Lord Anglesey's answer to the case of William White (and William White's reply.)

White.

MS 29,628 /4

Draft of Arthur, Earl of Anglesey's reply to the bill of William

MS 29,628 /8 Statement of the case of William White, for counsel's opinion.

MS 29,628 /9 Draft statements of case:

The case was whether, in the absence of a surviving lease, the Earl of Anglesey in 1702 leased the lands of Peppard's Castle, Scrowles, Clonganny and Ballyrannell to James White, for lives renewable forever.

XXI. Case of Theobald Wolfe v. James White (for debt), 1760, and Hatch and Williams v. White, 1761

MS 29,629 /1 17 June 1760

Sheriffs writ for Theobald Wolfe to William White re debts of

£100

MS 29,629 /2 1761

Documents (some fragmentary) re case of Hatch & Williams vs.

White

XXII. Income tax and inland revenue accounts

MS 29,630 /1 1852

Inland revenue claim re bill of Miss Isabella White and Mrs.

Katharine White

MS 29,630 /2 1852

Draft costs of legal fees

MS 29,630 /3 23 July 1907

Discharge of J.O. Adair as receiver to the estates of John

McQuaid and Barbara White

MS 29,630 /4 1911

Certified list of stocks and shares belonging to Henry J. White

(plus creditors' account)

MS 29,630 /5 1933

Income tax assessments, Kathleen J. White

XXIII. Family and genealogical Notices

MS 29,631 /1 [ca. 1814]

'An elogy in Wexford churchyard, inscribed to the memory of Captain Hartley White (in imitation of Ovid)'

MS 29,631 /2 [1836]

Copy of White inscription on 'old tomb that covered the family vault of H. White, renovated – December 1836' [by George Sherwood] 5 inscriptions

MS 29,631 /3 13 Nov. 1836

Bill for £10-9-2 for finishing one Carlow marble tomb and building a brick work foundation in St. Peter's graveyard over the White family vault. Bill for cutting the inscription (at 2d. per letter) = 10 shillings

MS 29,631 /4 [ca. 1851]

Draft of newspaper notices re manuscripts of Collinstown Church (Westmeath) of Thomas White and Barbara Battersby.

MS 29,631 /5 5 Feb. 1893

Death certificate of Frederick William White [2 copies]

XXIV. Miscellaneous

MS 29,632 /1 1852

Certificate of registration (as £50 freeholder) of Henry White of Peppard's Castle.

MS 29,632 /2 1874

B.A. degree, Trinity College Dublin, of Henry James White.

MS 29,632 /3 1877

Commission of the peace for Co. Wexford of Henry James White.

XXV. Miscellaneous accounts and charges

MS 29,633 /1 1866

Inventory of farm stock and implements of Peppard's Castle

MS 29,633 /2 14 Sept. 1828

Conveyance of Clonevan glebe to Representative Church Body from Katherine J. White, Peppard's Castle.

2 copies

MS 29,633 /3 Miscellaneous accounts and charges (some fragmentary)

MS 29,633 /4 Envelopes, discarded covers etc...